


 
 
 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS   Page Number 
1 

 
 No. of Pages 

1 
   Date Issued:   September 24, 2018 
 Issuing Office 
Jake Tibbe 
Alaska Industrial Development & Export Authority 
813 W Northern Lights Blvd  Anchorage, AK 99503 
Phone: (907) 771-3990  Fax: (907) 771-3044 

  Previous Addenda Issued     
 
ONE – September 14, 2018 
TWO – September 20, 2018 
 

     Project: AIDEA/AEA Noise Control Tenant 
Improvement 

Solicitation No.: 19014 

Date and Hour Bids Due:  September 28, 2018 at 2:00 
p.m., prevailing Anchorage, Alaska time. 

 
This is an informational Notice to Bidders, not an addendum; therefore no acknowledgement is required. 

 
 

GENERAL – QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

1) Q: Page A601 Phase 1 Opening schedule Doors 101B and 102 show wood doors and aluminum 
frames. Is this correct?  

 
A:  Revise Door 101B and 102 Frame Material from ‘AL’ to ‘PFS’. Door is to be prefinished steel 

frame, refer to Specification section 08 11 15 for additional information. 
 
2) Q: Page A101 – Detail 1 Key note 36 Mechanical chase.  Is the door shown a chase access door?   
 

  A:  The door shown is a chase access door. Elevation of door is shown on detail 3/A201. 
 

3) Q: What is wall type of the mechanical chase?  
 

  A:  The wall type is W3 for the chase. 
 

4) Q: Can you please provide pictures of the work area that correspond to drawings AD101-AD104?  
 

  A:  Please see attached photos.  
 

5) Q: Who is responsible for the payment of inspections?  
 

  A:  AIDEA will pay for 10 inspections. Any beyond this shall be paid by the contractor. 
 
 
 
 

END OF NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
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